Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 29 September 2022 10:34 AM

To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN'; assignments; Admin A

Cc: '‘MT_Claim_SG'; mohamad.nashik@ow.sg

Subject: RE: PRI - SNC4339R CLAIMING AGAINST XE966C (LONPAC), DOA: 13/07/2022
Categories: HMK

Dear Gerald,

Thank you for the assignment.

Dear Nashik,

Noted. We will arrange survey accordingly.

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Thursday, 29 September 2022 10:13 AM

To: 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; mohamad.nashik@ow.sg

Subject: FW: PRI - SNC4339R CLAIMING AGAINST XE966C (LONPAC), DOA: 13/07/2022

Lonpac External - General

Our Ref: TBA
Dear Yan,
FYNA. Insured yet to lodge the report.

At the same time, please proceed to obtain the video footage.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road, #17-04/06 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
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Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt
practices.

From: Mohamed Nashik <mohamed.nashik@ow.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 29 September 2022 9:48 am

To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@I|onpac.com>

Cc: Ary Chua <ary.chua@ow.sg>; Kaitlyn Chio <kaitlyn.chio@ow.sg>; Joseph Low <joseph@ow.sg>; Ling Ting An
<tingan.ling@ow.sg>; Ngai Kar Kit <karkit.ngai@ow.sg>; Victor Seng <victor.seng@ow.sg>

Subject: PRI - SNC4339R CLAIMING AGAINST XE966C (LONPAC), DOA: 13/07/2022

Dear Motor Claims Department,
Kindly arrange PRI at 10 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A #01-05 AMK Autopoint S568047.

*Vehicle is in the workshop

Thank you.
Best Regards,

Mohamed Nashik (Mr.)
Motor Claims Officer
D: (+65) 6481 1522 | F: (+65) 6481 1011
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